

College of Education

Program Outcomes | 2024-2025

Contents

College of Education	1
Graduate School	1
Educational Leadership (Ed.D.)	1
Educational Leadership (Ed.S.)	3
Teaching and Educational Leadership (M.Ed.)	5
Special Education (Certificate)	7
English Language Learner (Certificate)	8
Undergraduate Department	9
Elementary Education	9
English Language Teaching in the Global Classroom	.11
Secondary Education	.13
English Language Learner (Certificate)	.15

College of Education

Graduate School

Educational Leadership (Ed.D.)

#	Program Outcome
1	Standard 1: Mission, Vision, and Improvement Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to collaboratively lead, design, and implement a school mission, vision, and process for continuous improvement that reflects a core set of values and priorities that include data use, technology, equity, diversity, digital citizenship, and community.
2	Standard 2: Ethics and Professional Norms Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to understand and demonstrate the capacity to advocate for ethical decisions and cultivate and enact professional norms.
3	Standard 3: Equity, Inclusiveness, and Cultural Responsiveness Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to develop and maintain a supportive, equitable, culturally responsive, and inclusive school culture.
4	Standard 4: Learning and Instruction Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to evaluate, develop, and implement coherent systems of curriculum, instruction, data systems, supports, and assessment.
5	Standard 5: Community and External Leadership Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to engage families, community, and school personnel in order to strengthen student learning, support school improvement, and advocate for the needs of their school and community.
6	Standard 6: Operations and Management Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to improve management, communication, technology, school-level governance, and operation systems to



	develop and improve data-informed and equitable school resource plans and to apply laws, policies, and regulations.
7	Standard 7: Building Professional Capacity Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to build the school's professional capacity, engage staff in the development of a collaborative professional culture, and improve systems of staff supervision, evaluation, support, and professional learning.
8	Standard 8: Internship Candidates successfully complete an internship under the supervision of knowledgeable, expert practitioners that engages candidates in multiple and diverse school settings and provides candidates with coherent, authentic, and sustained opportunities to synthesize and apply the knowledge and skills identified in NELP standards 1–7 in ways that approximate the full range of responsibilities required of building-level leaders and enable them to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult in their school.
9	
10	
11	The candidate is a reflective, transformed educator who continually evaluates his/her practice, particularly the effects of his/her choices, dispositions, and actions on others (students, families, and other professionals in the learning community) from a Christian worldview.
12	The candidate makes educational decisions (i.e. plans instruction and/or administrative duties) based on the principles of the whole person lifestyle, including the spiritual, physical, intellectual, social, and emotional aspects.
13	The candidate demonstrates an understanding of the legal aspects of education.
14	The candidate demonstrates the disposition of a transformed educator who seeks outreach opportunities to diverse populations, both locally and worldwide.

Educational Leadership (Ed.S.)

#	Program Outcome
1	Standard 1: Mission, Vision, and Improvement Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to collaboratively lead, design, and implement a school mission, vision, and process for continuous improvement that reflects a core set of values and priorities that include data use, technology, equity, diversity, digital citizenship, and community.
2	Standard 2: Ethics and Professional Norms Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to understand and demonstrate the capacity to advocate for ethical decisions and cultivate and enact professional norms.
3	Standard 3: Equity, Inclusiveness, and Cultural Responsiveness Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to develop and maintain a supportive, equitable, culturally responsive, and inclusive school culture.
4	Standard 4: Learning and Instruction Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to evaluate, develop, and implement coherent systems of curriculum, instruction, data systems, supports, and assessment.
5	Standard 5: Community and External Leadership Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to engage families, community, and school personnel in order to strengthen student learning, support school improvement, and advocate for the needs of their school and community.
6	Standard 6: Operations and Management Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to improve management,

	communication, technology, school-level governance, and operation systems to develop and improve data-informed and equitable school resource plans and to apply laws, policies, and regulations.
7	Standard 7: Building Professional Capacity Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to build the school's professional capacity, engage staff in the development of a collaborative professional culture, and improve systems of staff supervision, evaluation, support, and professional learning.
8	Standard 8: Internship Candidates successfully complete an internship under the supervision of knowledgeable, expert practitioners that engages candidates in multiple and diverse school settings and provides candidates with coherent, authentic, and sustained opportunities to synthesize and apply the knowledge and skills identified in NELP standards 1–7 in ways that approximate the full range of responsibilities required of building-level leaders and enable them to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult in their school.
9	
10	
11	The candidate is a reflective, transformed educator who continually evaluates his/her practice, particularly the effects of his/her choices, dispositions, and actions on others (students, families, and other professionals in the learning community) from a Christian worldview.
12	The candidate makes educational decisions (i.e. plans instruction and/or administrative duties) based on the principles of the whole person lifestyle, including the spiritual, physical, intellectual, social, and emotional aspects.
13	The candidate demonstrates an understanding of the legal aspects of education.
14	The candidate demonstrates the disposition of a transformed educator who seeks outreach opportunities to diverse populations, both locally and worldwide.

Teaching and Educational Leadership (M.Ed.)

#	Program Outcome
1	Standard 1: Mission, Vision, and Improvement Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to collaboratively lead, design, and implement a school mission, vision, and process for continuous improvement that reflects a core set of values and priorities that include data use, technology, equity, diversity, digital citizenship, and community.
2	Standard 2: Ethics and Professional Norms Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to understand and demonstrate the capacity to advocate for ethical decisions and cultivate and enact professional norms.
3	Standard 3: Equity, Inclusiveness, and Cultural Responsiveness Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to develop and maintain a supportive, equitable, culturally responsive, and inclusive school culture.
4	Standard 4: Learning and Instruction Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to evaluate, develop, and implement coherent systems of curriculum, instruction, data systems, supports, and assessment.
5	Standard 5: Community and External Leadership Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to engage families, community, and school personnel in order to strengthen student learning, support school improvement, and advocate for the needs of their school and community.
6	Standard 6: Operations and Management Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to improve management, communication, technology, school-level governance, and operation systems to develop and improve data-informed and equitable school resource plans and to apply laws, policies, and regulations.

	Standard 7: Building Professional Capacity
	Candidates who successfully complete a building-level educational leadership
7	preparation program understand and demonstrate the capacity to promote the
	current and future success and well-being of each student and adult by applying the
	knowledge, skills, and commitments necessary to build the school's professional
	capacity, engage staff in the development of a collaborative professional culture, and
	improve systems of staff supervision, evaluation, support, and professional learning.
	Standard 8: Internship
	Candidates successfully complete an internship under the supervision of
	knowledgeable, expert practitioners that engages candidates in multiple and diverse
8	school settings and provides candidates with coherent, authentic, and sustained
_	opportunities to synthesize and apply the knowledge and skills identified in NELP
	standards 1–7 in ways that approximate the full range of responsibilities required of
	building-level leaders and enable them to promote the current and future success and
	well-being of each student and adult in their school.
9	
10	
	The candidate is a reflective, transformed educator who continually evaluates his/her
11	practice, particularly the effects of his/her choices, dispositions, and actions on others
	(students, families, and other professionals in the learning community) from a
	Christian worldview.
	The candidate makes educational decisions (i.e. plans instruction and/or
12	administrative duties) based on the principles of the whole person lifestyle, including
	the spiritual, physical, intellectual, social, and emotional aspects.
13	The candidate demonstrates an understanding of the legal aspects of education.
14	The candidate demonstrates the disposition of a transformed educator who seeks
14	outreach opportunities to diverse populations, both locally and worldwide.

Special Education (Certificate)

#	Program Outcome
GC3	The teacher understands that students vary in their approaches to learning and creates instructional opportunities that are adaptable to individual differences of learners.
GC4	The teacher understands curricular integration processes and uses a variety of instructional strategies to encourage student's development of critical thinking, problem solving, and performance skills and effective use of technology.
GC5	The teacher uses best practices related to motivation and behavior to create learning environments that encourage positive social interaction, self-motivation, and active engagement in learning, thus, providing opportunities for success.
GC6	The teacher develops a knowledge of and uses a variety of effective communication techniques to foster active inquiry, collaboration, and supportive interaction in the classroom.
GC7	The teacher plans instruction based on curricular goals, knowledge of the teaching/learning process, subject matter, students' abilities and differences, and the community; and adapts instruction based upon assessment and reflection.
GC13	The teacher understands the legal aspects of teaching including the rights of students and parents/families, as well as the legal rights and responsibilities of the teacher.
IS 1	The candidate is a reflective, transformed educator who continually evaluates his/her practice, particularly the effects of his/her choices, dispositions, and actions on other (students, families, and other professionals in the learning community) from a Christian worldview.
IS 2	The candidate is a reflective, transformed educator who actively seeks opportunities to grow professionally and understands the evaluation process of relative constituencies.
IS 7	The candidate demonstrates an understanding of effective verbal, nonverbal and technological skills through a variety of instructional strategies to encourage learners to develop deep understanding of content areas and their connections to authentic local and global issues.
IS 8	The candidate is a reflective, transformed educator who uses research, research findings, contextual information, and other evidence to adapt his/her practices to meet the needs of each learner.
IS 16	The candidate works with learners to create inclusive learning environments that support individual and collaborative learning, encourage positive social interaction, active engagement in learning, and self- motivation.
IS 17	The candidate demonstrates the competencies necessary to foster active inquiry, collaboration, and supportive interaction to build skills to access and appropriately apply information that supports lifelong learning.
IS 18	The candidate is a reflective, transformed educator who continually evaluates his/her practice, particularly the effects of his/her choices, dispositions, and actions on other (students, families, and other professionals in the learning community) from a Christian worldview.

English Language Learner (Certificate)

#	Program Outcome
1	The candidate makes educational decisions (i.e. plans instruction and/or administrative) based on a Christian philosophy of education and promotes Godly principles among students, colleagues, parents, and agencies in the larger community.
2	The candidate draws upon knowledge of content areas, cross-disciplinary skills, technological resources, learners, the community, multiple and varied clinical experiences and knowledge of subject matter, Core Curriculum, and pedagogy to plan instruction that supports every student in meeting rigorous learning goals.
3	The candidate understands the central concepts, tools of inquiry, and structures of the disciplines(s) he/she teaches and creates learning experiences that make these aspects of the discipline(s) accessible and meaningful for learners.
4	The candidate is a reflective, transformed educator who uses research, research findings, contextual information, and other evidence to adapt his/her practices to meet the needs of each learner.
5	The candidate understands how students learn and designs and implements developmentally appropriate and challenging learning experiences that are supportive of personal and career development.
6	The candidate understands how to connect concepts and uses differing perspectives to engage learners in critical/creative thinking, collaborative problem solving, and applying performance skills to authentic local and global issues.
7	The candidate demonstrates an understanding of assessment systems that aggregate and disaggregate data collected from multiple formal and informal assessment instruments, and supported by various technological resources.
8	The candidate understands how to use assessment data to engage learners in their own growth, document learner progress, inform ongoing planning, instruction, and program improvement.
9	The candidate works with learners to create inclusive learning environments that support individual and collaborative learning, encourage positive social interaction, active engagement in learning, and self-motivation.

Undergraduate Department

Elementary Education

#	Program Outcome
1	Standard #1: Learner Development: The teacher understands how learners learn and develop, recognizing that patterns of learning and development vary individually within and across the cognitive, linguistic, social, emotional, and physical areas, and designs and implements developmentally appropriate and challenging learning experiences.
2	Standard #2: Learning Differences: The teacher uses understanding of individual differences and diverse cultures and communities to ensure inclusive learning environments that enable each learner to meet high standards.
3	Standard #3: Learning Environments: The teacher works with others to create environments that support individual and collaborative learning, and that encourage positive social interaction, active engagement in learning, and self-motivation
4	Standard #4: Content Knowledge: The teacher understands the central concepts, tools of inquiry, and structures of the discipline(s) he or she teaches and creates learning experiences that make these aspects of the discipline accessible and meaningful for learners to assure mastery of the content.
5	Standard #5: Innovative Applications of Content: The teacher understands how to connect concepts and use differing perspectives to engage learners in critical thinking, creativity, and collaborative problem solving related to authentic local and global issues.
6	Standard #6: Assessment: The teacher understands and uses multiple methods of assessment to engage learners in their own growth, to monitor learner progress, and to guide the teacher's and learner's decision making.
7	Standard #7: Planning for Instruction: The teacher plans instruction that supports every student in meeting rigorous learning goals by drawing upon knowledge of content areas, curriculum, cross-disciplinary skills, and pedagogy, as well as knowledge of learners and the community context.
8	Standard #8: Instructional Strategies: The teacher understands and uses a variety of instructional strategies to encourage learners to develop deep understanding of content areas and their connections, and to build skills to apply knowledge in meaningful ways.
9	Standard #9: Reflection and Continuous Growth: The teacher engages in ongoing professional learning and uses evidence to continually evaluate his/her practice, particularly the effects of his/her choices and actions on others (learners, families, other professionals, and the community), and adapts practice to meet the needs of each learner.
10	Standard #10: Collaboration: The teacher seeks appropriate leadership roles and opportunities to take responsibility for student learning, to collaborate with learners, families, colleagues, other school professionals, and community members to ensure learner growth, and to advance the profession.
11	The candidate is a reflective, transformed educator who continually evaluates his/her practice, particularly the effects of his/her choices, dispositions, and actions on others (students, families, and other professionals in the learning community) from a Christian worldview.

12	The candidate makes educational decisions (i.e. plans instruction and/or administrative duties) based on the principles of the whole person lifestyle, including the spiritual, physical, intellectual, social, and emotional aspects.
13	The candidate demonstrates an understanding of the legal aspects of education.
14	The candidate demonstrates the disposition of a transformed educator who seeks outreach opportunities to diverse populations, both locally and worldwide.

English Language Teaching in the Global Classroom

#	Program Outcome
1	Standard #1: Learner Development: The teacher understands how learners learn and develop, recognizing that patterns of learning and development vary individually within and across the cognitive, linguistic, social, emotional, and physical areas, and designs and implements developmentally appropriate and challenging learning experiences.
2	Standard #2: Learning Differences: The teacher uses understanding of individual differences and diverse cultures and communities to ensure inclusive learning environments that enable each learner to meet high standards.
3	Standard #3: Learning Environments: The teacher works with others to create environments that support individual and collaborative learning, and that encourage positive social interaction, active engagement in learning, and self-motivation
4	Standard #4: Content Knowledge: The teacher understands the central concepts, tools of inquiry, and structures of the discipline(s) he or she teaches and creates learning experiences that make these aspects of the discipline accessible and meaningful for learners to assure mastery of the content.
5	Standard #5: Innovative Applications of Content: The teacher understands how to connect concepts and use differing perspectives to engage learners in critical thinking, creativity, and collaborative problem solving related to authentic local and global issues.
6	Standard #6: Assessment: The teacher understands and uses multiple methods of assessment to engage learners in their own growth, to monitor learner progress, and to guide the teacher's and learner's decision making.
7	Standard #7: Planning for Instruction: The teacher plans instruction that supports every student in meeting rigorous learning goals by drawing upon knowledge of content areas, curriculum, cross-disciplinary skills, and pedagogy, as well as knowledge of learners and the community context.
8	Standard #8: Instructional Strategies: The teacher understands and uses a variety of instructional strategies to encourage learners to develop deep understanding of content areas and their connections, and to build skills to apply knowledge in meaningful ways.
9	Standard #9: Reflection and Continuous Growth: The teacher engages in ongoing professional learning and uses evidence to continually evaluate his/her practice, particularly the effects of his/her choices and actions on others (learners, families, other professionals, and the community), and adapts practice to meet the needs of each learner.
10	Standard #10: Collaboration: The teacher seeks appropriate leadership roles and opportunities to take responsibility for student learning, to collaborate with learners, families, colleagues, other school professionals, and community members to ensure learner growth, and to advance the profession.
11	The candidate is a reflective, transformed educator who continually evaluates his/her practice, particularly the effects of his/her choices, dispositions, and actions on others (students, families, and other professionals in the learning community) from a Christian worldview.
12	The candidate makes educational decisions (i.e. plans instruction and/or administrative duties) based on the principles of the whole person lifestyle, including the spiritual, physical, intellectual, social, and emotional aspects.

	13	The candidate demonstrates an understanding of the legal aspects of education.
		The candidate demonstrates the disposition of a transformed educator who seeks outreach
		opportunities to diverse populations, both locally and worldwide.

Secondary Education

#	Program Outcome
1	Standard #1: Learner Development: The teacher understands how learners learn and develop, recognizing that patterns of learning and development vary individually within and across the cognitive, linguistic, social, emotional, and physical areas, and designs and implements developmentally appropriate and challenging learning experiences.
2	Standard #2: Learning Differences: The teacher uses understanding of individual differences and diverse cultures and communities to ensure inclusive learning environments that enable each learner to meet high standards.
3	Standard #3: Learning Environments: The teacher works with others to create environments that support individual and collaborative learning, and that encourage positive social interaction, active engagement in learning, and self-motivation
4	Standard #4: Content Knowledge: The teacher understands the central concepts, tools of inquiry, and structures of the discipline(s) he or she teaches and creates learning experiences that make these aspects of the discipline accessible and meaningful for learners to assure mastery of the content.
5	Standard #5: Innovative Applications of Content: The teacher understands how to connect concepts and use differing perspectives to engage learners in critical thinking, creativity, and collaborative problem solving related to authentic local and global issues.
6	Standard #6: Assessment: The teacher understands and uses multiple methods of assessment to engage learners in their own growth, to monitor learner progress, and to guide the teacher's and learner's decision making.
7	Standard #7: Planning for Instruction: The teacher plans instruction that supports every student in meeting rigorous learning goals by drawing upon knowledge of content areas, curriculum, cross-disciplinary skills, and pedagogy, as well as knowledge of learners and the community context.
8	Standard #8: Instructional Strategies: The teacher understands and uses a variety of instructional strategies to encourage learners to develop deep understanding of content areas and their connections, and to build skills to apply knowledge in meaningful ways.
9	Standard #9: Reflection and Continuous Growth: The teacher engages in ongoing professional learning and uses evidence to continually evaluate his/her practice, particularly the effects of his/her choices and actions on others (learners, families, other professionals, and the community), and adapts practice to meet the needs of each learner.
10	Standard #10: Collaboration: The teacher seeks appropriate leadership roles and opportunities to take responsibility for student learning, to collaborate with learners, families, colleagues, other school professionals, and community members to ensure learner growth, and to advance the profession.
11	The candidate is a reflective, transformed educator who continually evaluates his/her practice, particularly the effects of his/her choices, dispositions, and actions on others (students, families, and other professionals in the learning community) from a Christian worldview.
12	The candidate makes educational decisions (i.e. plans instruction and/or administrative duties) based on the principles of the whole person lifestyle, including the spiritual, physical, intellectual, social, and emotional aspects.
13	The candidate demonstrates an understanding of the legal aspects of education.

ORU 14 The

The candidate demonstrates the disposition of a transformed educator who seeks outreach opportunities to diverse populations, both locally and worldwide.

English Language Learner (Certificate)

#	Program Outcome
1	The candidate makes educational decisions (i.e. plans instruction and/or administrative) based on a Christian philosophy of education and promotes Godly principles among students, colleagues, parents, and agencies in the larger community.
2	The candidate draws upon knowledge of content areas, cross-disciplinary skills, technological resources, learners, the community, multiple and varied clinical experiences and knowledge of subject matter, Core Curriculum, and pedagogy to plan instruction that supports every student in meeting rigorous learning goals.
3	The candidate understands the central concepts, tools of inquiry, and structures of the disciplines(s) he/she teaches and creates learning experiences that make these aspects of the discipline(s) accessible and meaningful for learners.
4	The candidate is a reflective, transformed educator who uses research, research findings, contextual information, and other evidence to adapt his/her practices to meet the needs of each learner.
5	The candidate understands how students learn and designs and implements developmentally appropriate and challenging learning experiences that are supportive of personal and career development.
6	The candidate understands how to connect concepts and uses differing perspectives to engage learners in critical/creative thinking, collaborative problem solving, and applying performance skills to authentic local and global issues.
7	The candidate demonstrates an understanding of assessment systems that aggregate and disaggregate data collected from multiple formal and informal assessment instruments, and supported by various technological resources.
8	The candidate understands how to use assessment data to engage learners in their own growth, document learner progress, inform ongoing planning, instruction, and program improvement.
9	The candidate works with learners to create inclusive learning environments that support individual and collaborative learning, encourage positive social interaction, active engagement in learning, and self-motivation.